



## **MABAS Division 19**

### **Regular Meeting Minutes**

**May 1st, 2018 – Frankfort FPD**

East Joliet\*Frankfort\*Homer\*Lemont \*Lockport\*Manhattan\*Mokena\*New Lenox\*Orland\* Palos\*Palos Heights\*Peotone

#### **Attendance:**

**East Joliet**- DC Kelly **Frankfort**- Chief Wilson, DC Fierce, AC Kinsella **Homer**- Division Chief Bricker, **Lemont**- DC Nickleski **Lockport**-DC Blaskey, DC Rosetto **Manhattan**- Chief Forsythe, DC Malone **Mokena**- Chief Stephens, AC Cirelli, AC Campbell **New Lenox** – Chief Riegel **Orland**- Chief Schofield, Lt. Leddin **Palos Heights**- Chief Sarhage **Peotone** – Chief Schreiber, DC Boyle **800 Board Up**- Bill Ciston, **W/C EMA**- Harold Damron **W/C 9-1-1**- Anthony Marzano

Absent- Laraway Comm, Orland Dispatch, Palos, Wescom

#### **Call to Order:**

At 0903 by Chief Riegel

#### **Special Presentation:**

NONE

#### **Approval of Minutes April 2018:**

Motion by Manhattan to accept, second by Mokena. Motion carried.

#### **Treasurers Report:**

AC Cirelli presented report. Invoices with MABAS dues increase and Maintenance shares sent out and the rest hand delivered today

Motion to accept Treasurer's report as presented by: Frankfort, second by Lockport. Motion carried.

#### **Correspondence:**

NONE

**Box Alarm/Communications:**

No Report

**MABAS Operations Committee:**

No Report

**MABAS Executive Board:**

No Report

**Training Committee:**

Light/fights June 1, 8, 15 at Orland

BC training on the road at 3 locations still in development.

LDDM – Need FF's to sign up register through IFSI

Active shooter table top at Orland was successful – A lot of PD, Some School employees, few FD.

**Will County EMA:**

Harold Damron reported that they are working on getting radios programmed

ICS 300 is May 21 and 22 in Woodridge, Contact Harold

Brenda Lutz will be retiring, Open House will be May 30th

**Will County 911:**

Anthony Marzano introduced himself and is looking forward to working with everyone. Some key issues will be PCR issues, service level agreements and windows issues.

**Will County Fire Chiefs:**

Chief Wilson reported that the 100 club is moving forward, website is up and running, he handed out membership flyers and there will be a meeting soon, he will get the information out.

**CART:**

Black team did collapse drill

Blue team did deployment drill- some deficiencies noted such as finding mabas assets, lack of radios, they were assigned extrication with no tools for this.

Need first in ems bag,

Most of the equipment is back in service

**Incident Management Team-IMT:**

Command class was good, interesting to work with PD

**Cause-Origin:**

Bill Leddin reported 6 fires in April

Dennis Merz is Asst team leader

CFI training

Our team is heading up the Juvenile fire setters consortium for 5 MABAS divisions

**Deployment Committee:**

DC Blaskey reported: he thanked East Joliet for being used as the POD for the drill

Notes have been taken on the deployment and will be looked at to improve the operations in the future.

**SW Haz Mat:**

Drills this month in Lockport and New Lenox Dues were sent out

**Underwater Search/Recovery:**

Water ops class at Frankfort, May 21-24

**Apparatus-Maintenance Committee:**

No Report

**Policy Committee:**

Working on deployment plan

**Old Business:**

None

**New Business:**

Chief Riegel reported that there were issues with the notification that we will need to follow up on.

Chief Riegel complimented Orland Dispatch on how they handled the drill.

**Miscellaneous:**

Chief Schoefield reported there will be numerous promotions at Orland soon.

DC Malone reported that changes to the box alarms in the drop box cause issues and the drop box will be restricted to view only for everyone except the committee members.

Thanks to Bill Ciston for the Doughnuts!

**Motion to Adjourn by East Joliet, Second by Manhattan @ 0948 hrs.**

**Next Meeting- June 5th, 2018 0800 at Orland CTC**

Submitted By.

Division Chief Dave Bricker- Homer

Secretary -MABAS DIV 19